
GEORGE SASSOWER
I6 LAKE STREET

.t/VHITE PLAINS. N.Y. I06()3

914-949-2169

August 29, 1989

Commission on Government Integrity
Suite 2108
2 World Trade Center
Nev York, New York 10047

Gentlemen:

Enclosed please
addressed to Attorney General
explanatory.

Except for your
of my complaint dated SepLember
your commission.

Re: Attorney General Robert Abrams
Senior Attorney David S. Cook

f i nd my letter
Robert Abrams,

acknowledgment on
?1, 1988, I have

of even
rrhich is

date
self-

October 7, 1-988
not heard from

Because of,
the conduct of the above,
unethical conduct continues

I remind you
5t 1989, I staLed:

inter a1ia, your inaction concernincJ
the extortion and other criminal and
unabated.

Lltal- in my letter to you of January

tt'.1'lre: above, since such date, have
continued on the ir charted course of t in-off ice I

corruption on tlre matters on which f have complained
ahout, and have effectively admitted same to a member
or Lhe media IUniLec] Press lrrternationall.tf

"Quis Llustodiet Ipq

GE AS WER

Attorney General
Mr. Clrr istopher J

Robert Abr
. Georqes

', l'. ;','ll.

us tode

tfu11


